

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Ferretti, Christine <CFerretti@detroitnews.com>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 5:58 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWSD proposal

As far as I can tell, DWSD hasn't sent anything yet to the city or county or the KWA.

If they fail to do so today, what happens? The treasurer would have to consider a possible extension?

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) [StantonT@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 2:03 PM
To: Ferretti, Christine
Subject: RE: DWSD proposal

See the attached, which was sent to the city last week (I sent a copy to Pardo as he had been following)...

If the DWSD offers a proposal, it would go to the city (or Genesee County) for consideration.

Terry

-----Original Message-----

From: Ferretti, Christine [mailto:CFerretti@detroitnews.com]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:55 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: DWSD proposal

Hello,

I'm working on the follow up story about the proposal that's expected from DWSD today in reference to Flint's plans to leave Detroit's system and participate instead in the KWA pipeline.

What happens after the state receives the proposal, what information are they looking for from DWSD and how soon could a decision be made on this issue?

Thank you,

Christine Ferretti
The Detroit News
(313) 600-5953
cferretti@detroitnews.com<mailto:cferretti@detroitnews.com>

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 8:40 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Buhs, Caleb (GOV)
Subject: FW: KWA and City of Flint
Attachments: KWA and City of Flint.pdf

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/detroit_delivers_proposal_for.html#incart_river

Ed Kurtz indicates they are looking at the proposal seriously, and that it is "not without merit."

From: Ed Kurtz [mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 6:28 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: KWA and City of Flint

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Debra Ragland <dragland@dwsd.org>
Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2013 at 6:08 PM
Subject: KWA and City of Flint
To: ekurtz@cityofflint.com
Cc: jwright@co.geneseo.mi.us, dillona@michigan.gov, James Fausone <fausone@dwsd.org>, orrk@detroitmi.gov, Sue McCormick <mccormick@dwsd.org>

Please see attached on behalf of Sue F. McCormick.

Faxed copy forwarded to Mayor Dayne Walling and Jeff Wright.